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townclerk@townofleyden.com

From: CulturalCouncil@townofleyden.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 14:39

To: Leyden Town Clerk

Cc: Cornelia Reid; Sara Seinberg; mgensdesign@yahoo.com; Lewis Becker

Subject: Agenda for LCC Meeting 9/5 at 1:00pm

Good afternoon, 
 
Please post the below agenda for an upcoming Cultural Council meeting this coming Friday, Sept.5. I spoke with 
Michele this morning and confirmed that Room 1 is available for the meeting. 
 
As ever, thanks for your assistance. Let me know if you have any questions. Pat Williams 
==================== 
September 2, 2025 
 
Leyden Cultural Committee Status Update 
 
Friday, September 5, 2025 
 
1:00pm 
 
Town Offices, Room 1 
 
Agenda:  

1. Review projects status of current event schedule 
2. Update program reimbursement submissions 
3. Discuss topics to include in the Cultural Council's submission for the Fiscal Year 2025 Annual Town Report 

(due date is 9/15) 
4. Upcoming plans for remainder of the year  
5. Discuss any unplanned business 


